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·1· · · · · · · · · · P-R-O-C-E-E-D-I-N-G-S

·2· · · · · · · · · · · · · ·--oOo--

·3· · · · · · ·ALJ JONSSON:· For the record, today is

·4· ·Wednesday, December 21, 2016.· It's 9:30 in the

·5· ·morning.· This is the date and time set for the hearing

·6· ·in the Matter of the Joint Application of EarthLink

·7· ·Business, LLC; EarthLink Holdings Corp. and Windstream

·8· ·Holdings, Inc. for Approval to Transfer Control of

·9· ·Authorized Telecommunications Providers.· There are two

10· ·docket numbers in this matter.· They are 16-2287-01 and

11· ·16-2538-01.

12· · · · · · ·Let's get appearances on the record.· For the

13· ·applicants?

14· · · · · · ·MR. EVANS:· I am William Evans of Parsons,

15· ·Behle & Latimer for the joint applicants.· And for the

16· ·joint applicants on the phone this morning is John

17· ·Fletcher from Windstream Holdings, Sam DeSimone from

18· ·Earthlink, and outside counsel for the joint

19· ·applicants, Jeff Strenkowski, from Morgan Lewis in

20· ·Washington, D.C.

21· · · · · · ·ALJ JONSSON:· I believe we also have Cesar

22· ·Caballero.· Do we not?

23· · · · · · ·MR. EVANS:· Is Cesar on the phone?

24· · · · · · ·ALJ JONSSON:· Is Cesar on the phone?

25· · · · · · ·MR. CABALLERO:· I am on the phone, yes.
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·1· · · · · · ·MR. EVANS:· From Windstream.

·2· · · · · · ·MR. CABALLERO:· Windstream.

·3· · · · · · ·ALJ JONSSON:· Thank you.· And for the

·4· ·Division of Public Utilities?

·5· · · · · · ·MR. JETTER:· Good morning.· I'm Justin Jetter

·6· ·with the Utah Attorney General's Office representing

·7· ·the Utah Division of Public Utilities.· And with me at

·8· ·counsel table is Ron Slusher, utility technical

·9· ·consultant for the Utah Division of Public Utilities.

10· · · · · · ·ALJ JONSSON:· Thank you.· Mr. Evans, go

11· ·ahead.

12· · · · · · ·MR. EVANS:· Thank you.· We have filed on

13· ·November 16 the joint application for approval of the

14· ·transaction described in the application, along with

15· ·three exhibits.· We have also since then filed

16· ·supplemental exhibits, three of them, on December 19,

17· ·which we will address as we take testimony from the

18· ·witnesses.

19· · · · · · ·If you'd like, we can call our first witness

20· ·and start.· I would request, and I can save this for

21· ·later or I can request now, that the application with

22· ·its exhibits and Supplemental Exhibits 1 through 4 be

23· ·admitted into the record.

24· · · · · · ·ALJ JONSSON:· Is there any objection?

25· · · · · · ·MR. JETTER:· No objection from the Division.
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·1· · · · · · ·ALJ JONSSON:· Thank you.

·2· · · · · · ·MR. EVANS:· Okay.· Thank you.· Can we call

·3· ·Mr. Fletcher as our first witness?

·4· · · · · · ·ALJ JONSSON:· Mr. Fletcher, do you swear to

·5· ·tell the truth today?

·6· · · · · · ·MR. FLETCHER:· I do.

·7· · · · · · ·ALJ JONSSON:· Very good.· If you have any

·8· ·trouble hearing Mr. Evans, let us know, and we will do

·9· ·something about that.

10· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Okay.· His voice is a little

11· ·soft.· I'm hearing most of it, but if he can get a

12· ·little closer, that would be helpful.

13· · · · · · ·ALJ JONSSON:· Great.

14· · · · · · · · · · · · ·EXAMINATION

15· ·BY MR. EVANS:

16· · · · Q.· ·Okay.· Good morning, Mr. Fletcher.· Can you

17· ·hear me all right?

18· · · · A.· ·Yes, I can.· Thank you.

19· · · · Q.· ·Okay.· For the record, would you please state

20· ·your name, your business address, and your position at

21· ·Windstream.

22· · · · A.· ·Yes.· My name is John Fletcher.· My business

23· ·address is 4001 Rodney Parham Road, Little Rock,

24· ·Arkansas 72212.· My position is executive

25· ·vice-president, chief human resources officer, and

http://www.litigationservices.com


Page 7
·1· ·general counsel for Windstream Holdings, Inc.

·2· · · · Q.· ·And how long have you held those positions at

·3· ·Windstream?

·4· · · · A.· ·I have been the executive vice-president and

·5· ·general counsel of Windstream since 2006.· I assumed

·6· ·the responsibilities of chief human resources officer

·7· ·in 2015.

·8· · · · Q.· ·Have you reviewed the joint application filed

·9· ·by Windstream and Earthlink in Utah?

10· · · · A.· ·Yes.

11· · · · Q.· ·And do you have personal knowledge of the

12· ·matters set out in the application?

13· · · · A.· ·Yes.

14· · · · Q.· ·Are you the person who signed -- who signed

15· ·the verified application?

16· · · · A.· ·Yes.

17· · · · Q.· ·Are there any changes or corrections that

18· ·should be made to the joint application?

19· · · · A.· ·No corrections or changes are needed.

20· · · · Q.· ·All right.· Is Windstream asking the

21· ·Commission to approve this transaction pursuant to the

22· ·informal procedures described in the Commission's Rule

23· ·746-349-7?

24· · · · A.· ·Yes.

25· · · · Q.· ·Is Windstream or any of its affiliates
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·1· ·serving as an incumbent local exchange carrier anywhere

·2· ·in the state of Utah?

·3· · · · A.· ·No, they are not.

·4· · · · Q.· ·Are Windstream and Earthlink required to file

·5· ·for Section 214 authority with the Federal

·6· ·Communications Commission?

·7· · · · A.· ·Yes.

·8· · · · Q.· ·Has that been done?

·9· · · · A.· ·Yes.· We filed with the FCC on November 17th,

10· ·2016.

11· · · · Q.· ·And has that -- has that FCC application been

12· ·submitted in this Utah docket?

13· · · · A.· ·Yes.· It was submitted as Supplemental

14· ·Exhibit No. 1.

15· · · · Q.· ·Has Windstream received notice from the FCC

16· ·establishing a pleading cycle for the application?

17· · · · A.· ·Yes.· The FCC's notice was issued on

18· ·December 2nd, 2016.· It required interested parties to

19· ·file comments on or before December 16th, 2016.

20· · · · Q.· ·And is the FCC's notice the document that has

21· ·been submitted in this Utah docket as Supplemental

22· ·Exhibit 2?

23· · · · A.· ·Yes.

24· · · · Q.· ·Have there been any comments filed on the FCC

25· ·application?
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·1· · · · A.· ·Comments in the docket for the FCC's review

·2· ·were due on December 16th.· As of today, our review of

·3· ·the FCC system does not show any comments in

·4· ·opposition.

·5· · · · Q.· ·So do you have an idea of when the joint

·6· ·applicants might have FCC approval to conclude this

·7· ·transaction?

·8· · · · A.· ·So we have received the Hart–Scott–Rodino

·9· ·Antitrust Approval from the Department of Justice.· And

10· ·based on FCC precedent and the absence of opposition,

11· ·we anticipate that the FCC will approve the transaction

12· ·sometime during the first quarter of 2017.

13· · · · Q.· ·Do any state commissions other than Utah

14· ·require Windstream and Earthlink to obtain approval

15· ·before closing this transaction?

16· · · · A.· ·Yes.· The application filed with the Utah

17· ·Commission lists on page number 7 all of the states

18· ·that require approval.

19· · · · Q.· ·And have applications been filed in all of

20· ·those states?

21· · · · A.· ·Yes.

22· · · · Q.· ·And I see that the New York application has

23· ·been submitted as Exhibit B to the Utah application; is

24· ·that right?

25· · · · A.· ·Yes, that's correct.
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·1· · · · Q.· ·And are the applications that have been filed

·2· ·in other jurisdictions substantially similar to the

·3· ·Utah and New York applications?

·4· · · · A.· ·Yes.

·5· · · · Q.· ·Have any of the states in which approval is

·6· ·required approved the transaction as of today?

·7· · · · A.· ·Yes.· Georgia, Maryland, and the District of

·8· ·Columbia have approved the transaction.

·9· · · · Q.· ·And have those approvals been submitted to

10· ·the Utah Commission?

11· · · · A.· ·Yes.· They were filed with the Commission on

12· ·December 19th as Supplemental Exhibit No. 3.

13· · · · Q.· ·Have any other states approved?

14· · · · A.· ·Yes.· Just yesterday, we received the

15· ·approval from the Louisiana Public Service Commission.

16· · · · Q.· ·And I will represent that we have filed that

17· ·Louisiana approval this morning as Supplemental

18· ·Exhibit 4, which we have handed to the Hearing Officer

19· ·and to the Division.

20· · · · · · ·Mr. Fletcher, do you have supplemental

21· ·Exhibit 4 in front of you?

22· · · · A.· ·Yes, I do.

23· · · · Q.· ·Is this the communication you received from

24· ·the Louisiana Public Service Commission?

25· · · · A.· ·Yes.
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·1· · · · Q.· ·I notice that Louisiana's staff had filed a

·2· ·protest to the application.· Can you explain that?

·3· · · · A.· ·That is correct.· At the time we filed the

·4· ·application, staff could not verify that certain

·5· ·regulatory fees for one of the EarthLink's Louisiana

·6· ·subsidiaries had been paid.· As soon as evidence of

·7· ·that payment was provided, the staff withdrew the

·8· ·protest, and the application was deemed approved.

·9· · · · Q.· ·Okay.· In those states that have not yet

10· ·approved the application, including Utah, have you

11· ·received or are you aware of any protest or opposition

12· ·to the transaction?

13· · · · A.· ·No.

14· · · · Q.· ·Have you received or are you aware of any

15· ·other protest or opposition from staff, third parties,

16· ·or the public with respect to any state or federal

17· ·application for approval of this transaction?

18· · · · A.· ·No.

19· · · · Q.· ·Have you filed notifications in all states

20· ·that require only notification of the proposed

21· ·transaction?

22· · · · A.· ·Yes.

23· · · · Q.· ·Do Windstream and Earthlink have a date on

24· ·which they would like to close this transaction?

25· · · · A.· ·Yes.· We are targeting to have the
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·1· ·transaction completed by March 1st, 2017, assuming we

·2· ·have received all of the required approvals.

·3· · · · Q.· ·All right.· Can you please offer a summary of

·4· ·why you believe this transaction is in the public

·5· ·interest?

·6· · · · A.· ·Yes.· Combining Windstream and EarthLink's

·7· ·resources and experience will provide each with access

·8· ·to the other company's advanced network capabilities,

·9· ·technical and financial strength, and complimentary

10· ·services, which together will enable the existing Utah

11· ·subsidiaries of both companies to continue to offer and

12· ·to expand a broad range of high quality competitive

13· ·services to enterprise and residential customers.

14· · · · · · ·The efficiencies and economies of scale

15· ·resulting from the transaction will improve the

16· ·combined company's economic position, which we expect

17· ·will enable it to continue to attract financing, to

18· ·invest in, and offer new and innovative services.

19· · · · · · ·Enabling small and medium-sized carriers to

20· ·achieve such efficiencies tends to create economically

21· ·stable competitors, which serves the public interest by

22· ·enhancing competition.

23· · · · · · ·The transaction will also be transparent to

24· ·customers.· Customers will not experience any immediate

25· ·change in their service or the rates, terms, or
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·1· ·conditions of service as a result of the transaction.

·2· ·Existing price lists will remain in effect subject to

·3· ·change in the ordinary course of business.

·4· · · · · · ·Any future consolidation of the combined

·5· ·companies' operations that would affect service to Utah

·6· ·customers would be undertaken pursuant to the

·7· ·Commission's rules and notice requirements.

·8· · · · · · ·MR. EVANS:· Thank you.· Mr. Fletcher is now

·9· ·available for cross-examination.

10· · · · · · ·MR. JETTER:· No questions from the Division.

11· · · · · · ·ALJ JONSSON:· Thank you.

12· · · · · · ·MR. EVANS:· May we call Sam DeSimone from

13· ·EarthLink, please.

14· · · · · · ·ALJ JONSSON:· Mr. DeSimone, do you swear to

15· ·tell the truth today?

16· · · · · · ·MR. DeSIMONE:· Yes.

17· · · · · · ·ALJ JONSSON:· All right.· Thank you.· Go

18· ·ahead.

19· · · · · · · · · · · · ·EXAMINATION

20· ·BY MR. EVANS:

21· · · · Q.· ·Good morning, Mr. DeSimone.· Can you hear me

22· ·okay?

23· · · · A.· ·Yes.

24· · · · Q.· ·For the record, would you please state your

25· ·name, your business address, and your position at
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·1· ·Earthlink.

·2· · · · A.· ·Sure.· I'm Samuel R. DeSimone, Jr.· My

·3· ·business address is 1170 Peachtree Street, Suite 900,

·4· ·Atlanta, Georgia 30309.· I'm the executive

·5· ·vice-president, general counsel, and secretary of

·6· ·Earthlink.

·7· · · · Q.· ·And how long have you held those positions?

·8· · · · A.· ·I have served as executive vice-president,

·9· ·general counsel, and secretary of Earthlink since 2000.

10· · · · Q.· ·Have you reviewed the joint application filed

11· ·by Windstream and Earthlink in Utah on November 16,

12· ·2016?

13· · · · A.· ·Yes.

14· · · · Q.· ·And are you the officer from Earthlink who

15· ·signed the verified application?

16· · · · A.· ·Yes.

17· · · · Q.· ·So you have personal knowledge of the details

18· ·of this transaction and the facts contained in the

19· ·application?

20· · · · A.· ·Yes.

21· · · · Q.· ·Is Earthlink requesting that the Commission

22· ·approve this transaction through informal proceedings

23· ·as described in the Commission's rules?

24· · · · A.· ·Yes.

25· · · · Q.· ·Were you present and could you hear
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·1· ·Mr. Fletcher's testimony on the telephone this morning?

·2· · · · A.· ·Yes.

·3· · · · Q.· ·Apart from the information contained in the

·4· ·supplemental exhibits and the information offered by

·5· ·Mr. Fletcher in his testimony, do you have any changes

·6· ·or corrections to make to the joint application?

·7· · · · A.· ·No changes or corrections.

·8· · · · Q.· ·Have you received or are you aware of any

·9· ·opposition from third parties or the public to the FCC

10· ·Section 214 application that's been filed?

11· · · · A.· ·No.

12· · · · Q.· ·Have you received or are you aware of any

13· ·notices or correspondence from any state utility

14· ·commission denying the party's application for approval

15· ·of the transaction?

16· · · · A.· ·No.

17· · · · Q.· ·Have you received or are you aware of any

18· ·objection or opposition from regulators, third parties,

19· ·or the public to any application for approval filed

20· ·with any state commission?

21· · · · A.· ·No.

22· · · · Q.· ·Is Earthlink or any of its subsidiaries

23· ·serving as an incumbent local exchange carrier anywhere

24· ·in Utah?

25· · · · A.· ·No.
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·1· · · · Q.· ·Would you like to offer a summary of why you

·2· ·believe this transaction is in the public interest?

·3· · · · A.· ·Sure.· The telecommunications industry has

·4· ·been experiencing and continues to experience rapid

·5· ·innovative and technological advances that have led to

·6· ·an increasingly competitive environment for carriers

·7· ·like Windstream and Earthlink and their Utah operating

·8· ·companies.

·9· · · · · · ·This transaction will combine the resources

10· ·of two well-established providers that have long

11· ·demonstrated their ability to deliver high quality

12· ·service to Utah customers.

13· · · · · · ·Through combining the financial, technical,

14· ·and managerial expertise of Windstream and Earthlink,

15· ·their Utah operating entities will be strengthened and,

16· ·therefore, better able to compete in the market for

17· ·telecommunications services to the benefit of all Utah

18· ·customers.

19· · · · · · ·The transaction will have no negative impact

20· ·on current customers of Windstream or EarthLink in

21· ·Utah.· It is designed so that the current customers

22· ·will receive the same high quality service they have

23· ·come to expect without any interruption and without

24· ·change to service offerings, rates, or terms and

25· ·conditions.
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·1· · · · · · ·Combining forces with Windstream will help

·2· ·ensure and improve the ability of the Earthlink

·3· ·subsidiaries in Utah to deploy and maintain innovative

·4· ·and advanced telecommunications offerings, benefiting

·5· ·Utah customers and serving the public interest,

·6· ·convenience, and necessity.

·7· · · · · · ·MR. EVANS:· Thank you.· Mr. DeSimone is

·8· ·available for cross-examination.

·9· · · · · · ·MR. JETTER:· I have no questions.

10· · · · · · ·ALJ JONSSON:· Thank you.

11· · · · · · ·MR. EVANS:· That concludes my case in chief.

12· · · · · · ·ALJ JONSSON:· Thank you.· Mr. Jetter?

13· · · · · · ·MR. JETTER:· Thank you.· The Division would

14· ·like to call and have sworn in Mr. Ron Slusher.

15· · · · · · ·ALJ JONSSON:· Mr. Slusher, do you swear to

16· ·tell the truth?

17· · · · · · ·MR. SLUSHER:· I do.

18· · · · · · ·ALJ JONSSON:· Thank you.

19· · · · · · · · · · · · ·EXAMINATION

20· ·BY MR. JETTER:

21· · · · Q.· ·Mr. Slusher, would you please state your name

22· ·and occupation for the record.

23· · · · A.· ·My name is Ron Slusher, S as in Sam,

24· ·L-U-S-H-E-R.· I'm a utility technical consultant for

25· ·the Division of Public Utilities.
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·1· · · · Q.· ·Thank you.· And in the course of your

·2· ·employment with the Division of Public Utilities, have

·3· ·you had the opportunity to review the joint application

·4· ·in this docket along with the exhibits that were filed

·5· ·with the joint application?

·6· · · · A.· ·I have.

·7· · · · Q.· ·And did you create and cause to be filed with

·8· ·the Commission a memorandum from the Division dated

·9· ·December 7th, 2016?

10· · · · A.· ·I did.

11· · · · Q.· ·Have you had an opportunity to review three

12· ·supplemental exhibits that were filed December 19th,

13· ·2016, along with a fourth supplemental exhibit that was

14· ·filed this morning, December 21, 2016?

15· · · · A.· ·I have.

16· · · · Q.· ·And do any of those exhibits or the

17· ·information contained within them change the

18· ·recommendation of the Division?

19· · · · A.· ·They do not.

20· · · · Q.· ·And does the December 7th, 2016,

21· ·recommendation of approval, along with the explanation

22· ·of that recommendation included in that filing, remain

23· ·the position of the Division?

24· · · · A.· ·Yes, it does.

25· · · · · · ·MR. JETTER:· I'd like to move at this time to
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·1· ·enter the December 7th, 2016, filing from the Division

·2· ·titled "Memorandum" on the document and also titled

·3· ·"Comments from the Division of Public Utilities" into

·4· ·the docket.

·5· · · · · · ·ALJ JONSSON:· Any objection?

·6· · · · · · ·MR. EVANS:· No objection.

·7· · · · · · ·ALJ JONSSON:· Thank you.

·8· · · · Q.· ·(By Mr. Jetter) Are you aware of any

·9· ·opposition to this filing?

10· · · · A.· ·I have not seen any or heard of any.

11· · · · Q.· ·Thank you.· Do you believe that approval of

12· ·the application for this merger would be just,

13· ·reasonable, and in the public interest?

14· · · · A.· ·Yes.

15· · · · · · ·MR. JETTER:· I have no further questions.

16· ·Mr. Slusher is available for cross-examination.

17· · · · · · ·ALJ JONSSON:· Any questions?

18· · · · · · ·MR. EVANS:· I have no questions.· Thank you.

19· · · · · · ·ALJ JONSSON:· Thank you all very much.· I do

20· ·have what I need, so I believe we can close this

21· ·hearing.· An order will issue shortly.

22· · · · · · ·MR. EVANS:· Thank you very much.· Thanks to

23· ·the callers.

24· · · · · · ·(The proceedings concluded at 9:46 a.m.)

25
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·1· · · · · · · · · ·REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

·2· ·STATE OF UTAH )

·3· ·COUNTY OF UTAH )

·4

·5· · · · · · ·I, Daren S. Bloxham, a Notary Public and

·6· ·Certified Shorthand Reporter, Registered Professional

·7· ·Reporter, hereby certify:

·8· · · · · · ·THAT the foregoing proceedings were taken

·9· ·before me at the time and place set forth in the

10· ·caption hereof; that the witness was placed under oath

11· ·to tell the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the

12· ·truth; that the proceedings were taken down by me in

13· ·shorthand and thereafter my notes were transcribed

14· ·through computer-aided transcription; and the foregoing

15· ·transcript constitutes a full, true, and accurate

16· ·record of such testimony adduced and oral proceedings

17· ·had, and of the whole thereof.

18· · · · · · ·I have subscribed my name on this 1st day of

19· ·January, 2017.

20

21· · · · · · · · · · ·____________________________
· · · · · · · · · · · ·Daren S. Bloxham
22· · · · · · · · · · ·Registered Professional Reporter #335
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 1                    P-R-O-C-E-E-D-I-N-G-S

 2                           --oOo--

 3             ALJ JONSSON:  For the record, today is

 4   Wednesday, December 21, 2016.  It's 9:30 in the

 5   morning.  This is the date and time set for the hearing

 6   in the Matter of the Joint Application of EarthLink

 7   Business, LLC; EarthLink Holdings Corp. and Windstream

 8   Holdings, Inc. for Approval to Transfer Control of

 9   Authorized Telecommunications Providers.  There are two

10   docket numbers in this matter.  They are 16-2287-01 and

11   16-2538-01.

12             Let's get appearances on the record.  For the

13   applicants?

14             MR. EVANS:  I am William Evans of Parsons,

15   Behle & Latimer for the joint applicants.  And for the

16   joint applicants on the phone this morning is John

17   Fletcher from Windstream Holdings, Sam DeSimone from

18   Earthlink, and outside counsel for the joint

19   applicants, Jeff Strenkowski, from Morgan Lewis in

20   Washington, D.C.

21             ALJ JONSSON:  I believe we also have Cesar

22   Caballero.  Do we not?

23             MR. EVANS:  Is Cesar on the phone?

24             ALJ JONSSON:  Is Cesar on the phone?

25             MR. CABALLERO:  I am on the phone, yes.
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 1             MR. EVANS:  From Windstream.

 2             MR. CABALLERO:  Windstream.

 3             ALJ JONSSON:  Thank you.  And for the

 4   Division of Public Utilities?

 5             MR. JETTER:  Good morning.  I'm Justin Jetter

 6   with the Utah Attorney General's Office representing

 7   the Utah Division of Public Utilities.  And with me at

 8   counsel table is Ron Slusher, utility technical

 9   consultant for the Utah Division of Public Utilities.

10             ALJ JONSSON:  Thank you.  Mr. Evans, go

11   ahead.

12             MR. EVANS:  Thank you.  We have filed on

13   November 16 the joint application for approval of the

14   transaction described in the application, along with

15   three exhibits.  We have also since then filed

16   supplemental exhibits, three of them, on December 19,

17   which we will address as we take testimony from the

18   witnesses.

19             If you'd like, we can call our first witness

20   and start.  I would request, and I can save this for

21   later or I can request now, that the application with

22   its exhibits and Supplemental Exhibits 1 through 4 be

23   admitted into the record.

24             ALJ JONSSON:  Is there any objection?

25             MR. JETTER:  No objection from the Division.
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 1             ALJ JONSSON:  Thank you.

 2             MR. EVANS:  Okay.  Thank you.  Can we call

 3   Mr. Fletcher as our first witness?

 4             ALJ JONSSON:  Mr. Fletcher, do you swear to

 5   tell the truth today?

 6             MR. FLETCHER:  I do.

 7             ALJ JONSSON:  Very good.  If you have any

 8   trouble hearing Mr. Evans, let us know, and we will do

 9   something about that.

10             THE WITNESS:  Okay.  His voice is a little

11   soft.  I'm hearing most of it, but if he can get a

12   little closer, that would be helpful.

13             ALJ JONSSON:  Great.

14                         EXAMINATION

15   BY MR. EVANS:

16        Q.   Okay.  Good morning, Mr. Fletcher.  Can you

17   hear me all right?

18        A.   Yes, I can.  Thank you.

19        Q.   Okay.  For the record, would you please state

20   your name, your business address, and your position at

21   Windstream.

22        A.   Yes.  My name is John Fletcher.  My business

23   address is 4001 Rodney Parham Road, Little Rock,

24   Arkansas 72212.  My position is executive

25   vice-president, chief human resources officer, and
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 1   general counsel for Windstream Holdings, Inc.

 2        Q.   And how long have you held those positions at

 3   Windstream?

 4        A.   I have been the executive vice-president and

 5   general counsel of Windstream since 2006.  I assumed

 6   the responsibilities of chief human resources officer

 7   in 2015.

 8        Q.   Have you reviewed the joint application filed

 9   by Windstream and Earthlink in Utah?

10        A.   Yes.

11        Q.   And do you have personal knowledge of the

12   matters set out in the application?

13        A.   Yes.

14        Q.   Are you the person who signed -- who signed

15   the verified application?

16        A.   Yes.

17        Q.   Are there any changes or corrections that

18   should be made to the joint application?

19        A.   No corrections or changes are needed.

20        Q.   All right.  Is Windstream asking the

21   Commission to approve this transaction pursuant to the

22   informal procedures described in the Commission's Rule

23   746-349-7?

24        A.   Yes.

25        Q.   Is Windstream or any of its affiliates
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 1   serving as an incumbent local exchange carrier anywhere

 2   in the state of Utah?

 3        A.   No, they are not.

 4        Q.   Are Windstream and Earthlink required to file

 5   for Section 214 authority with the Federal

 6   Communications Commission?

 7        A.   Yes.

 8        Q.   Has that been done?

 9        A.   Yes.  We filed with the FCC on November 17th,

10   2016.

11        Q.   And has that -- has that FCC application been

12   submitted in this Utah docket?

13        A.   Yes.  It was submitted as Supplemental

14   Exhibit No. 1.

15        Q.   Has Windstream received notice from the FCC

16   establishing a pleading cycle for the application?

17        A.   Yes.  The FCC's notice was issued on

18   December 2nd, 2016.  It required interested parties to

19   file comments on or before December 16th, 2016.

20        Q.   And is the FCC's notice the document that has

21   been submitted in this Utah docket as Supplemental

22   Exhibit 2?

23        A.   Yes.

24        Q.   Have there been any comments filed on the FCC

25   application?
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 1        A.   Comments in the docket for the FCC's review

 2   were due on December 16th.  As of today, our review of

 3   the FCC system does not show any comments in

 4   opposition.

 5        Q.   So do you have an idea of when the joint

 6   applicants might have FCC approval to conclude this

 7   transaction?

 8        A.   So we have received the Hart–Scott–Rodino

 9   Antitrust Approval from the Department of Justice.  And

10   based on FCC precedent and the absence of opposition,

11   we anticipate that the FCC will approve the transaction

12   sometime during the first quarter of 2017.

13        Q.   Do any state commissions other than Utah

14   require Windstream and Earthlink to obtain approval

15   before closing this transaction?

16        A.   Yes.  The application filed with the Utah

17   Commission lists on page number 7 all of the states

18   that require approval.

19        Q.   And have applications been filed in all of

20   those states?

21        A.   Yes.

22        Q.   And I see that the New York application has

23   been submitted as Exhibit B to the Utah application; is

24   that right?

25        A.   Yes, that's correct.
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 1        Q.   And are the applications that have been filed

 2   in other jurisdictions substantially similar to the

 3   Utah and New York applications?

 4        A.   Yes.

 5        Q.   Have any of the states in which approval is

 6   required approved the transaction as of today?

 7        A.   Yes.  Georgia, Maryland, and the District of

 8   Columbia have approved the transaction.

 9        Q.   And have those approvals been submitted to

10   the Utah Commission?

11        A.   Yes.  They were filed with the Commission on

12   December 19th as Supplemental Exhibit No. 3.

13        Q.   Have any other states approved?

14        A.   Yes.  Just yesterday, we received the

15   approval from the Louisiana Public Service Commission.

16        Q.   And I will represent that we have filed that

17   Louisiana approval this morning as Supplemental

18   Exhibit 4, which we have handed to the Hearing Officer

19   and to the Division.

20             Mr. Fletcher, do you have supplemental

21   Exhibit 4 in front of you?

22        A.   Yes, I do.

23        Q.   Is this the communication you received from

24   the Louisiana Public Service Commission?

25        A.   Yes.
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 1        Q.   I notice that Louisiana's staff had filed a

 2   protest to the application.  Can you explain that?

 3        A.   That is correct.  At the time we filed the

 4   application, staff could not verify that certain

 5   regulatory fees for one of the EarthLink's Louisiana

 6   subsidiaries had been paid.  As soon as evidence of

 7   that payment was provided, the staff withdrew the

 8   protest, and the application was deemed approved.

 9        Q.   Okay.  In those states that have not yet

10   approved the application, including Utah, have you

11   received or are you aware of any protest or opposition

12   to the transaction?

13        A.   No.

14        Q.   Have you received or are you aware of any

15   other protest or opposition from staff, third parties,

16   or the public with respect to any state or federal

17   application for approval of this transaction?

18        A.   No.

19        Q.   Have you filed notifications in all states

20   that require only notification of the proposed

21   transaction?

22        A.   Yes.

23        Q.   Do Windstream and Earthlink have a date on

24   which they would like to close this transaction?

25        A.   Yes.  We are targeting to have the
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 1   transaction completed by March 1st, 2017, assuming we

 2   have received all of the required approvals.

 3        Q.   All right.  Can you please offer a summary of

 4   why you believe this transaction is in the public

 5   interest?

 6        A.   Yes.  Combining Windstream and EarthLink's

 7   resources and experience will provide each with access

 8   to the other company's advanced network capabilities,

 9   technical and financial strength, and complimentary

10   services, which together will enable the existing Utah

11   subsidiaries of both companies to continue to offer and

12   to expand a broad range of high quality competitive

13   services to enterprise and residential customers.

14             The efficiencies and economies of scale

15   resulting from the transaction will improve the

16   combined company's economic position, which we expect

17   will enable it to continue to attract financing, to

18   invest in, and offer new and innovative services.

19             Enabling small and medium-sized carriers to

20   achieve such efficiencies tends to create economically

21   stable competitors, which serves the public interest by

22   enhancing competition.

23             The transaction will also be transparent to

24   customers.  Customers will not experience any immediate

25   change in their service or the rates, terms, or

0013

 1   conditions of service as a result of the transaction.

 2   Existing price lists will remain in effect subject to

 3   change in the ordinary course of business.

 4             Any future consolidation of the combined

 5   companies' operations that would affect service to Utah

 6   customers would be undertaken pursuant to the

 7   Commission's rules and notice requirements.

 8             MR. EVANS:  Thank you.  Mr. Fletcher is now

 9   available for cross-examination.

10             MR. JETTER:  No questions from the Division.

11             ALJ JONSSON:  Thank you.

12             MR. EVANS:  May we call Sam DeSimone from

13   EarthLink, please.

14             ALJ JONSSON:  Mr. DeSimone, do you swear to

15   tell the truth today?

16             MR. DeSIMONE:  Yes.

17             ALJ JONSSON:  All right.  Thank you.  Go

18   ahead.

19                         EXAMINATION

20   BY MR. EVANS:

21        Q.   Good morning, Mr. DeSimone.  Can you hear me

22   okay?

23        A.   Yes.

24        Q.   For the record, would you please state your

25   name, your business address, and your position at
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 1   Earthlink.

 2        A.   Sure.  I'm Samuel R. DeSimone, Jr.  My

 3   business address is 1170 Peachtree Street, Suite 900,

 4   Atlanta, Georgia 30309.  I'm the executive

 5   vice-president, general counsel, and secretary of

 6   Earthlink.

 7        Q.   And how long have you held those positions?

 8        A.   I have served as executive vice-president,

 9   general counsel, and secretary of Earthlink since 2000.

10        Q.   Have you reviewed the joint application filed

11   by Windstream and Earthlink in Utah on November 16,

12   2016?

13        A.   Yes.

14        Q.   And are you the officer from Earthlink who

15   signed the verified application?

16        A.   Yes.

17        Q.   So you have personal knowledge of the details

18   of this transaction and the facts contained in the

19   application?

20        A.   Yes.

21        Q.   Is Earthlink requesting that the Commission

22   approve this transaction through informal proceedings

23   as described in the Commission's rules?

24        A.   Yes.

25        Q.   Were you present and could you hear
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 1   Mr. Fletcher's testimony on the telephone this morning?

 2        A.   Yes.

 3        Q.   Apart from the information contained in the

 4   supplemental exhibits and the information offered by

 5   Mr. Fletcher in his testimony, do you have any changes

 6   or corrections to make to the joint application?

 7        A.   No changes or corrections.

 8        Q.   Have you received or are you aware of any

 9   opposition from third parties or the public to the FCC

10   Section 214 application that's been filed?

11        A.   No.

12        Q.   Have you received or are you aware of any

13   notices or correspondence from any state utility

14   commission denying the party's application for approval

15   of the transaction?

16        A.   No.

17        Q.   Have you received or are you aware of any

18   objection or opposition from regulators, third parties,

19   or the public to any application for approval filed

20   with any state commission?

21        A.   No.

22        Q.   Is Earthlink or any of its subsidiaries

23   serving as an incumbent local exchange carrier anywhere

24   in Utah?

25        A.   No.
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 1        Q.   Would you like to offer a summary of why you

 2   believe this transaction is in the public interest?

 3        A.   Sure.  The telecommunications industry has

 4   been experiencing and continues to experience rapid

 5   innovative and technological advances that have led to

 6   an increasingly competitive environment for carriers

 7   like Windstream and Earthlink and their Utah operating

 8   companies.

 9             This transaction will combine the resources

10   of two well-established providers that have long

11   demonstrated their ability to deliver high quality

12   service to Utah customers.

13             Through combining the financial, technical,

14   and managerial expertise of Windstream and Earthlink,

15   their Utah operating entities will be strengthened and,

16   therefore, better able to compete in the market for

17   telecommunications services to the benefit of all Utah

18   customers.

19             The transaction will have no negative impact

20   on current customers of Windstream or EarthLink in

21   Utah.  It is designed so that the current customers

22   will receive the same high quality service they have

23   come to expect without any interruption and without

24   change to service offerings, rates, or terms and

25   conditions.
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 1             Combining forces with Windstream will help

 2   ensure and improve the ability of the Earthlink

 3   subsidiaries in Utah to deploy and maintain innovative

 4   and advanced telecommunications offerings, benefiting

 5   Utah customers and serving the public interest,

 6   convenience, and necessity.

 7             MR. EVANS:  Thank you.  Mr. DeSimone is

 8   available for cross-examination.

 9             MR. JETTER:  I have no questions.

10             ALJ JONSSON:  Thank you.

11             MR. EVANS:  That concludes my case in chief.

12             ALJ JONSSON:  Thank you.  Mr. Jetter?

13             MR. JETTER:  Thank you.  The Division would

14   like to call and have sworn in Mr. Ron Slusher.

15             ALJ JONSSON:  Mr. Slusher, do you swear to

16   tell the truth?

17             MR. SLUSHER:  I do.

18             ALJ JONSSON:  Thank you.

19                         EXAMINATION

20   BY MR. JETTER:

21        Q.   Mr. Slusher, would you please state your name

22   and occupation for the record.

23        A.   My name is Ron Slusher, S as in Sam,

24   L-U-S-H-E-R.  I'm a utility technical consultant for

25   the Division of Public Utilities.
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 1        Q.   Thank you.  And in the course of your

 2   employment with the Division of Public Utilities, have

 3   you had the opportunity to review the joint application

 4   in this docket along with the exhibits that were filed

 5   with the joint application?

 6        A.   I have.

 7        Q.   And did you create and cause to be filed with

 8   the Commission a memorandum from the Division dated

 9   December 7th, 2016?

10        A.   I did.

11        Q.   Have you had an opportunity to review three

12   supplemental exhibits that were filed December 19th,

13   2016, along with a fourth supplemental exhibit that was

14   filed this morning, December 21, 2016?

15        A.   I have.

16        Q.   And do any of those exhibits or the

17   information contained within them change the

18   recommendation of the Division?

19        A.   They do not.

20        Q.   And does the December 7th, 2016,

21   recommendation of approval, along with the explanation

22   of that recommendation included in that filing, remain

23   the position of the Division?

24        A.   Yes, it does.

25             MR. JETTER:  I'd like to move at this time to

0019

 1   enter the December 7th, 2016, filing from the Division

 2   titled "Memorandum" on the document and also titled

 3   "Comments from the Division of Public Utilities" into

 4   the docket.

 5             ALJ JONSSON:  Any objection?

 6             MR. EVANS:  No objection.

 7             ALJ JONSSON:  Thank you.

 8        Q.   (By Mr. Jetter) Are you aware of any

 9   opposition to this filing?

10        A.   I have not seen any or heard of any.

11        Q.   Thank you.  Do you believe that approval of

12   the application for this merger would be just,

13   reasonable, and in the public interest?

14        A.   Yes.

15             MR. JETTER:  I have no further questions.

16   Mr. Slusher is available for cross-examination.

17             ALJ JONSSON:  Any questions?

18             MR. EVANS:  I have no questions.  Thank you.

19             ALJ JONSSON:  Thank you all very much.  I do

20   have what I need, so I believe we can close this

21   hearing.  An order will issue shortly.

22             MR. EVANS:  Thank you very much.  Thanks to

23   the callers.

24             (The proceedings concluded at 9:46 a.m.)

25
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		235						LN		9		6		false		           6   applicants might have FCC approval to conclude this				false

		236						LN		9		7		false		           7   transaction?				false

		237						LN		9		8		false		           8        A.   So we have received the Hart�Scott�Rodino				false

		238						LN		9		9		false		           9   Antitrust Approval from the Department of Justice.  And				false

		239						LN		9		10		false		          10   based on FCC precedent and the absence of opposition,				false

		240						LN		9		11		false		          11   we anticipate that the FCC will approve the transaction				false

		241						LN		9		12		false		          12   sometime during the first quarter of 2017.				false

		242						LN		9		13		false		          13        Q.   Do any state commissions other than Utah				false

		243						LN		9		14		false		          14   require Windstream and Earthlink to obtain approval				false

		244						LN		9		15		false		          15   before closing this transaction?				false

		245						LN		9		16		false		          16        A.   Yes.  The application filed with the Utah				false

		246						LN		9		17		false		          17   Commission lists on page number 7 all of the states				false

		247						LN		9		18		false		          18   that require approval.				false

		248						LN		9		19		false		          19        Q.   And have applications been filed in all of				false

		249						LN		9		20		false		          20   those states?				false

		250						LN		9		21		false		          21        A.   Yes.				false

		251						LN		9		22		false		          22        Q.   And I see that the New York application has				false

		252						LN		9		23		false		          23   been submitted as Exhibit B to the Utah application; is				false

		253						LN		9		24		false		          24   that right?				false

		254						LN		9		25		false		          25        A.   Yes, that's correct.				false

		255						PG		10		0		false		page 10				false

		256						LN		10		1		false		           1        Q.   And are the applications that have been filed				false

		257						LN		10		2		false		           2   in other jurisdictions substantially similar to the				false

		258						LN		10		3		false		           3   Utah and New York applications?				false

		259						LN		10		4		false		           4        A.   Yes.				false

		260						LN		10		5		false		           5        Q.   Have any of the states in which approval is				false

		261						LN		10		6		false		           6   required approved the transaction as of today?				false

		262						LN		10		7		false		           7        A.   Yes.  Georgia, Maryland, and the District of				false

		263						LN		10		8		false		           8   Columbia have approved the transaction.				false

		264						LN		10		9		false		           9        Q.   And have those approvals been submitted to				false

		265						LN		10		10		false		          10   the Utah Commission?				false

		266						LN		10		11		false		          11        A.   Yes.  They were filed with the Commission on				false

		267						LN		10		12		false		          12   December 19th as Supplemental Exhibit No. 3.				false

		268						LN		10		13		false		          13        Q.   Have any other states approved?				false

		269						LN		10		14		false		          14        A.   Yes.  Just yesterday, we received the				false

		270						LN		10		15		false		          15   approval from the Louisiana Public Service Commission.				false

		271						LN		10		16		false		          16        Q.   And I will represent that we have filed that				false

		272						LN		10		17		false		          17   Louisiana approval this morning as Supplemental				false

		273						LN		10		18		false		          18   Exhibit 4, which we have handed to the Hearing Officer				false

		274						LN		10		19		false		          19   and to the Division.				false

		275						LN		10		20		false		          20             Mr. Fletcher, do you have supplemental				false

		276						LN		10		21		false		          21   Exhibit 4 in front of you?				false

		277						LN		10		22		false		          22        A.   Yes, I do.				false

		278						LN		10		23		false		          23        Q.   Is this the communication you received from				false

		279						LN		10		24		false		          24   the Louisiana Public Service Commission?				false

		280						LN		10		25		false		          25        A.   Yes.				false

		281						PG		11		0		false		page 11				false

		282						LN		11		1		false		           1        Q.   I notice that Louisiana's staff had filed a				false

		283						LN		11		2		false		           2   protest to the application.  Can you explain that?				false

		284						LN		11		3		false		           3        A.   That is correct.  At the time we filed the				false

		285						LN		11		4		false		           4   application, staff could not verify that certain				false

		286						LN		11		5		false		           5   regulatory fees for one of the EarthLink's Louisiana				false

		287						LN		11		6		false		           6   subsidiaries had been paid.  As soon as evidence of				false

		288						LN		11		7		false		           7   that payment was provided, the staff withdrew the				false

		289						LN		11		8		false		           8   protest, and the application was deemed approved.				false

		290						LN		11		9		false		           9        Q.   Okay.  In those states that have not yet				false

		291						LN		11		10		false		          10   approved the application, including Utah, have you				false

		292						LN		11		11		false		          11   received or are you aware of any protest or opposition				false

		293						LN		11		12		false		          12   to the transaction?				false

		294						LN		11		13		false		          13        A.   No.				false

		295						LN		11		14		false		          14        Q.   Have you received or are you aware of any				false

		296						LN		11		15		false		          15   other protest or opposition from staff, third parties,				false

		297						LN		11		16		false		          16   or the public with respect to any state or federal				false

		298						LN		11		17		false		          17   application for approval of this transaction?				false

		299						LN		11		18		false		          18        A.   No.				false

		300						LN		11		19		false		          19        Q.   Have you filed notifications in all states				false

		301						LN		11		20		false		          20   that require only notification of the proposed				false

		302						LN		11		21		false		          21   transaction?				false

		303						LN		11		22		false		          22        A.   Yes.				false

		304						LN		11		23		false		          23        Q.   Do Windstream and Earthlink have a date on				false

		305						LN		11		24		false		          24   which they would like to close this transaction?				false

		306						LN		11		25		false		          25        A.   Yes.  We are targeting to have the				false

		307						PG		12		0		false		page 12				false

		308						LN		12		1		false		           1   transaction completed by March 1st, 2017, assuming we				false

		309						LN		12		2		false		           2   have received all of the required approvals.				false

		310						LN		12		3		false		           3        Q.   All right.  Can you please offer a summary of				false

		311						LN		12		4		false		           4   why you believe this transaction is in the public				false

		312						LN		12		5		false		           5   interest?				false

		313						LN		12		6		false		           6        A.   Yes.  Combining Windstream and EarthLink's				false

		314						LN		12		7		false		           7   resources and experience will provide each with access				false

		315						LN		12		8		false		           8   to the other company's advanced network capabilities,				false

		316						LN		12		9		false		           9   technical and financial strength, and complimentary				false

		317						LN		12		10		false		          10   services, which together will enable the existing Utah				false

		318						LN		12		11		false		          11   subsidiaries of both companies to continue to offer and				false

		319						LN		12		12		false		          12   to expand a broad range of high quality competitive				false

		320						LN		12		13		false		          13   services to enterprise and residential customers.				false

		321						LN		12		14		false		          14             The efficiencies and economies of scale				false

		322						LN		12		15		false		          15   resulting from the transaction will improve the				false

		323						LN		12		16		false		          16   combined company's economic position, which we expect				false

		324						LN		12		17		false		          17   will enable it to continue to attract financing, to				false

		325						LN		12		18		false		          18   invest in, and offer new and innovative services.				false

		326						LN		12		19		false		          19             Enabling small and medium-sized carriers to				false

		327						LN		12		20		false		          20   achieve such efficiencies tends to create economically				false

		328						LN		12		21		false		          21   stable competitors, which serves the public interest by				false

		329						LN		12		22		false		          22   enhancing competition.				false

		330						LN		12		23		false		          23             The transaction will also be transparent to				false

		331						LN		12		24		false		          24   customers.  Customers will not experience any immediate				false

		332						LN		12		25		false		          25   change in their service or the rates, terms, or				false

		333						PG		13		0		false		page 13				false

		334						LN		13		1		false		           1   conditions of service as a result of the transaction.				false

		335						LN		13		2		false		           2   Existing price lists will remain in effect subject to				false

		336						LN		13		3		false		           3   change in the ordinary course of business.				false

		337						LN		13		4		false		           4             Any future consolidation of the combined				false

		338						LN		13		5		false		           5   companies' operations that would affect service to Utah				false

		339						LN		13		6		false		           6   customers would be undertaken pursuant to the				false

		340						LN		13		7		false		           7   Commission's rules and notice requirements.				false

		341						LN		13		8		false		           8             MR. EVANS:  Thank you.  Mr. Fletcher is now				false

		342						LN		13		9		false		           9   available for cross-examination.				false

		343						LN		13		10		false		          10             MR. JETTER:  No questions from the Division.				false

		344						LN		13		11		false		          11             ALJ JONSSON:  Thank you.				false

		345						LN		13		12		false		          12             MR. EVANS:  May we call Sam DeSimone from				false

		346						LN		13		13		false		          13   EarthLink, please.				false

		347						LN		13		14		false		          14             ALJ JONSSON:  Mr. DeSimone, do you swear to				false

		348						LN		13		15		false		          15   tell the truth today?				false

		349						LN		13		16		false		          16             MR. DeSIMONE:  Yes.				false

		350						LN		13		17		false		          17             ALJ JONSSON:  All right.  Thank you.  Go				false

		351						LN		13		18		false		          18   ahead.				false

		352						LN		13		19		false		          19                         EXAMINATION				false

		353						LN		13		20		false		          20   BY MR. EVANS:				false

		354						LN		13		21		false		          21        Q.   Good morning, Mr. DeSimone.  Can you hear me				false

		355						LN		13		22		false		          22   okay?				false

		356						LN		13		23		false		          23        A.   Yes.				false

		357						LN		13		24		false		          24        Q.   For the record, would you please state your				false

		358						LN		13		25		false		          25   name, your business address, and your position at				false

		359						PG		14		0		false		page 14				false

		360						LN		14		1		false		           1   Earthlink.				false

		361						LN		14		2		false		           2        A.   Sure.  I'm Samuel R. DeSimone, Jr.  My				false

		362						LN		14		3		false		           3   business address is 1170 Peachtree Street, Suite 900,				false

		363						LN		14		4		false		           4   Atlanta, Georgia 30309.  I'm the executive				false

		364						LN		14		5		false		           5   vice-president, general counsel, and secretary of				false

		365						LN		14		6		false		           6   Earthlink.				false

		366						LN		14		7		false		           7        Q.   And how long have you held those positions?				false

		367						LN		14		8		false		           8        A.   I have served as executive vice-president,				false

		368						LN		14		9		false		           9   general counsel, and secretary of Earthlink since 2000.				false

		369						LN		14		10		false		          10        Q.   Have you reviewed the joint application filed				false

		370						LN		14		11		false		          11   by Windstream and Earthlink in Utah on November 16,				false

		371						LN		14		12		false		          12   2016?				false

		372						LN		14		13		false		          13        A.   Yes.				false

		373						LN		14		14		false		          14        Q.   And are you the officer from Earthlink who				false

		374						LN		14		15		false		          15   signed the verified application?				false

		375						LN		14		16		false		          16        A.   Yes.				false

		376						LN		14		17		false		          17        Q.   So you have personal knowledge of the details				false

		377						LN		14		18		false		          18   of this transaction and the facts contained in the				false

		378						LN		14		19		false		          19   application?				false

		379						LN		14		20		false		          20        A.   Yes.				false

		380						LN		14		21		false		          21        Q.   Is Earthlink requesting that the Commission				false

		381						LN		14		22		false		          22   approve this transaction through informal proceedings				false

		382						LN		14		23		false		          23   as described in the Commission's rules?				false

		383						LN		14		24		false		          24        A.   Yes.				false

		384						LN		14		25		false		          25        Q.   Were you present and could you hear				false

		385						PG		15		0		false		page 15				false

		386						LN		15		1		false		           1   Mr. Fletcher's testimony on the telephone this morning?				false

		387						LN		15		2		false		           2        A.   Yes.				false

		388						LN		15		3		false		           3        Q.   Apart from the information contained in the				false

		389						LN		15		4		false		           4   supplemental exhibits and the information offered by				false

		390						LN		15		5		false		           5   Mr. Fletcher in his testimony, do you have any changes				false

		391						LN		15		6		false		           6   or corrections to make to the joint application?				false

		392						LN		15		7		false		           7        A.   No changes or corrections.				false

		393						LN		15		8		false		           8        Q.   Have you received or are you aware of any				false

		394						LN		15		9		false		           9   opposition from third parties or the public to the FCC				false

		395						LN		15		10		false		          10   Section 214 application that's been filed?				false

		396						LN		15		11		false		          11        A.   No.				false

		397						LN		15		12		false		          12        Q.   Have you received or are you aware of any				false

		398						LN		15		13		false		          13   notices or correspondence from any state utility				false

		399						LN		15		14		false		          14   commission denying the party's application for approval				false

		400						LN		15		15		false		          15   of the transaction?				false

		401						LN		15		16		false		          16        A.   No.				false

		402						LN		15		17		false		          17        Q.   Have you received or are you aware of any				false

		403						LN		15		18		false		          18   objection or opposition from regulators, third parties,				false

		404						LN		15		19		false		          19   or the public to any application for approval filed				false

		405						LN		15		20		false		          20   with any state commission?				false

		406						LN		15		21		false		          21        A.   No.				false

		407						LN		15		22		false		          22        Q.   Is Earthlink or any of its subsidiaries				false

		408						LN		15		23		false		          23   serving as an incumbent local exchange carrier anywhere				false

		409						LN		15		24		false		          24   in Utah?				false

		410						LN		15		25		false		          25        A.   No.				false

		411						PG		16		0		false		page 16				false

		412						LN		16		1		false		           1        Q.   Would you like to offer a summary of why you				false

		413						LN		16		2		false		           2   believe this transaction is in the public interest?				false

		414						LN		16		3		false		           3        A.   Sure.  The telecommunications industry has				false

		415						LN		16		4		false		           4   been experiencing and continues to experience rapid				false

		416						LN		16		5		false		           5   innovative and technological advances that have led to				false

		417						LN		16		6		false		           6   an increasingly competitive environment for carriers				false

		418						LN		16		7		false		           7   like Windstream and Earthlink and their Utah operating				false

		419						LN		16		8		false		           8   companies.				false

		420						LN		16		9		false		           9             This transaction will combine the resources				false

		421						LN		16		10		false		          10   of two well-established providers that have long				false

		422						LN		16		11		false		          11   demonstrated their ability to deliver high quality				false

		423						LN		16		12		false		          12   service to Utah customers.				false

		424						LN		16		13		false		          13             Through combining the financial, technical,				false

		425						LN		16		14		false		          14   and managerial expertise of Windstream and Earthlink,				false

		426						LN		16		15		false		          15   their Utah operating entities will be strengthened and,				false

		427						LN		16		16		false		          16   therefore, better able to compete in the market for				false

		428						LN		16		17		false		          17   telecommunications services to the benefit of all Utah				false

		429						LN		16		18		false		          18   customers.				false

		430						LN		16		19		false		          19             The transaction will have no negative impact				false

		431						LN		16		20		false		          20   on current customers of Windstream or EarthLink in				false

		432						LN		16		21		false		          21   Utah.  It is designed so that the current customers				false

		433						LN		16		22		false		          22   will receive the same high quality service they have				false

		434						LN		16		23		false		          23   come to expect without any interruption and without				false

		435						LN		16		24		false		          24   change to service offerings, rates, or terms and				false

		436						LN		16		25		false		          25   conditions.				false

		437						PG		17		0		false		page 17				false

		438						LN		17		1		false		           1             Combining forces with Windstream will help				false

		439						LN		17		2		false		           2   ensure and improve the ability of the Earthlink				false

		440						LN		17		3		false		           3   subsidiaries in Utah to deploy and maintain innovative				false

		441						LN		17		4		false		           4   and advanced telecommunications offerings, benefiting				false

		442						LN		17		5		false		           5   Utah customers and serving the public interest,				false

		443						LN		17		6		false		           6   convenience, and necessity.				false

		444						LN		17		7		false		           7             MR. EVANS:  Thank you.  Mr. DeSimone is				false

		445						LN		17		8		false		           8   available for cross-examination.				false

		446						LN		17		9		false		           9             MR. JETTER:  I have no questions.				false

		447						LN		17		10		false		          10             ALJ JONSSON:  Thank you.				false

		448						LN		17		11		false		          11             MR. EVANS:  That concludes my case in chief.				false

		449						LN		17		12		false		          12             ALJ JONSSON:  Thank you.  Mr. Jetter?				false

		450						LN		17		13		false		          13             MR. JETTER:  Thank you.  The Division would				false

		451						LN		17		14		false		          14   like to call and have sworn in Mr. Ron Slusher.				false

		452						LN		17		15		false		          15             ALJ JONSSON:  Mr. Slusher, do you swear to				false

		453						LN		17		16		false		          16   tell the truth?				false

		454						LN		17		17		false		          17             MR. SLUSHER:  I do.				false

		455						LN		17		18		false		          18             ALJ JONSSON:  Thank you.				false

		456						LN		17		19		false		          19                         EXAMINATION				false

		457						LN		17		20		false		          20   BY MR. JETTER:				false

		458						LN		17		21		false		          21        Q.   Mr. Slusher, would you please state your name				false

		459						LN		17		22		false		          22   and occupation for the record.				false

		460						LN		17		23		false		          23        A.   My name is Ron Slusher, S as in Sam,				false

		461						LN		17		24		false		          24   L-U-S-H-E-R.  I'm a utility technical consultant for				false

		462						LN		17		25		false		          25   the Division of Public Utilities.				false

		463						PG		18		0		false		page 18				false

		464						LN		18		1		false		           1        Q.   Thank you.  And in the course of your				false

		465						LN		18		2		false		           2   employment with the Division of Public Utilities, have				false

		466						LN		18		3		false		           3   you had the opportunity to review the joint application				false

		467						LN		18		4		false		           4   in this docket along with the exhibits that were filed				false

		468						LN		18		5		false		           5   with the joint application?				false

		469						LN		18		6		false		           6        A.   I have.				false

		470						LN		18		7		false		           7        Q.   And did you create and cause to be filed with				false

		471						LN		18		8		false		           8   the Commission a memorandum from the Division dated				false

		472						LN		18		9		false		           9   December 7th, 2016?				false

		473						LN		18		10		false		          10        A.   I did.				false

		474						LN		18		11		false		          11        Q.   Have you had an opportunity to review three				false

		475						LN		18		12		false		          12   supplemental exhibits that were filed December 19th,				false

		476						LN		18		13		false		          13   2016, along with a fourth supplemental exhibit that was				false

		477						LN		18		14		false		          14   filed this morning, December 21, 2016?				false

		478						LN		18		15		false		          15        A.   I have.				false

		479						LN		18		16		false		          16        Q.   And do any of those exhibits or the				false

		480						LN		18		17		false		          17   information contained within them change the				false

		481						LN		18		18		false		          18   recommendation of the Division?				false

		482						LN		18		19		false		          19        A.   They do not.				false

		483						LN		18		20		false		          20        Q.   And does the December 7th, 2016,				false

		484						LN		18		21		false		          21   recommendation of approval, along with the explanation				false

		485						LN		18		22		false		          22   of that recommendation included in that filing, remain				false

		486						LN		18		23		false		          23   the position of the Division?				false

		487						LN		18		24		false		          24        A.   Yes, it does.				false

		488						LN		18		25		false		          25             MR. JETTER:  I'd like to move at this time to				false

		489						PG		19		0		false		page 19				false

		490						LN		19		1		false		           1   enter the December 7th, 2016, filing from the Division				false

		491						LN		19		2		false		           2   titled "Memorandum" on the document and also titled				false

		492						LN		19		3		false		           3   "Comments from the Division of Public Utilities" into				false
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           1                    P-R-O-C-E-E-D-I-N-G-S



           2                           --oOo--



           3             ALJ JONSSON:  For the record, today is



           4   Wednesday, December 21, 2016.  It's 9:30 in the



           5   morning.  This is the date and time set for the hearing



           6   in the Matter of the Joint Application of EarthLink



           7   Business, LLC; EarthLink Holdings Corp. and Windstream



           8   Holdings, Inc. for Approval to Transfer Control of



           9   Authorized Telecommunications Providers.  There are two



          10   docket numbers in this matter.  They are 16-2287-01 and



          11   16-2538-01.



          12             Let's get appearances on the record.  For the



          13   applicants?



          14             MR. EVANS:  I am William Evans of Parsons,



          15   Behle & Latimer for the joint applicants.  And for the



          16   joint applicants on the phone this morning is John



          17   Fletcher from Windstream Holdings, Sam DeSimone from



          18   Earthlink, and outside counsel for the joint



          19   applicants, Jeff Strenkowski, from Morgan Lewis in



          20   Washington, D.C.



          21             ALJ JONSSON:  I believe we also have Cesar



          22   Caballero.  Do we not?



          23             MR. EVANS:  Is Cesar on the phone?



          24             ALJ JONSSON:  Is Cesar on the phone?



          25             MR. CABALLERO:  I am on the phone, yes.
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           1             MR. EVANS:  From Windstream.



           2             MR. CABALLERO:  Windstream.



           3             ALJ JONSSON:  Thank you.  And for the



           4   Division of Public Utilities?



           5             MR. JETTER:  Good morning.  I'm Justin Jetter



           6   with the Utah Attorney General's Office representing



           7   the Utah Division of Public Utilities.  And with me at



           8   counsel table is Ron Slusher, utility technical



           9   consultant for the Utah Division of Public Utilities.



          10             ALJ JONSSON:  Thank you.  Mr. Evans, go



          11   ahead.



          12             MR. EVANS:  Thank you.  We have filed on



          13   November 16 the joint application for approval of the



          14   transaction described in the application, along with



          15   three exhibits.  We have also since then filed



          16   supplemental exhibits, three of them, on December 19,



          17   which we will address as we take testimony from the



          18   witnesses.



          19             If you'd like, we can call our first witness



          20   and start.  I would request, and I can save this for



          21   later or I can request now, that the application with



          22   its exhibits and Supplemental Exhibits 1 through 4 be



          23   admitted into the record.



          24             ALJ JONSSON:  Is there any objection?



          25             MR. JETTER:  No objection from the Division.
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           1             ALJ JONSSON:  Thank you.



           2             MR. EVANS:  Okay.  Thank you.  Can we call



           3   Mr. Fletcher as our first witness?



           4             ALJ JONSSON:  Mr. Fletcher, do you swear to



           5   tell the truth today?



           6             MR. FLETCHER:  I do.



           7             ALJ JONSSON:  Very good.  If you have any



           8   trouble hearing Mr. Evans, let us know, and we will do



           9   something about that.



          10             THE WITNESS:  Okay.  His voice is a little



          11   soft.  I'm hearing most of it, but if he can get a



          12   little closer, that would be helpful.



          13             ALJ JONSSON:  Great.



          14                         EXAMINATION



          15   BY MR. EVANS:



          16        Q.   Okay.  Good morning, Mr. Fletcher.  Can you



          17   hear me all right?



          18        A.   Yes, I can.  Thank you.



          19        Q.   Okay.  For the record, would you please state



          20   your name, your business address, and your position at



          21   Windstream.



          22        A.   Yes.  My name is John Fletcher.  My business



          23   address is 4001 Rodney Parham Road, Little Rock,



          24   Arkansas 72212.  My position is executive



          25   vice-president, chief human resources officer, and
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           1   general counsel for Windstream Holdings, Inc.



           2        Q.   And how long have you held those positions at



           3   Windstream?



           4        A.   I have been the executive vice-president and



           5   general counsel of Windstream since 2006.  I assumed



           6   the responsibilities of chief human resources officer



           7   in 2015.



           8        Q.   Have you reviewed the joint application filed



           9   by Windstream and Earthlink in Utah?



          10        A.   Yes.



          11        Q.   And do you have personal knowledge of the



          12   matters set out in the application?



          13        A.   Yes.



          14        Q.   Are you the person who signed -- who signed



          15   the verified application?



          16        A.   Yes.



          17        Q.   Are there any changes or corrections that



          18   should be made to the joint application?



          19        A.   No corrections or changes are needed.



          20        Q.   All right.  Is Windstream asking the



          21   Commission to approve this transaction pursuant to the



          22   informal procedures described in the Commission's Rule



          23   746-349-7?



          24        A.   Yes.



          25        Q.   Is Windstream or any of its affiliates
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           1   serving as an incumbent local exchange carrier anywhere



           2   in the state of Utah?



           3        A.   No, they are not.



           4        Q.   Are Windstream and Earthlink required to file



           5   for Section 214 authority with the Federal



           6   Communications Commission?



           7        A.   Yes.



           8        Q.   Has that been done?



           9        A.   Yes.  We filed with the FCC on November 17th,



          10   2016.



          11        Q.   And has that -- has that FCC application been



          12   submitted in this Utah docket?



          13        A.   Yes.  It was submitted as Supplemental



          14   Exhibit No. 1.



          15        Q.   Has Windstream received notice from the FCC



          16   establishing a pleading cycle for the application?



          17        A.   Yes.  The FCC's notice was issued on



          18   December 2nd, 2016.  It required interested parties to



          19   file comments on or before December 16th, 2016.



          20        Q.   And is the FCC's notice the document that has



          21   been submitted in this Utah docket as Supplemental



          22   Exhibit 2?



          23        A.   Yes.



          24        Q.   Have there been any comments filed on the FCC



          25   application?
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           1        A.   Comments in the docket for the FCC's review



           2   were due on December 16th.  As of today, our review of



           3   the FCC system does not show any comments in



           4   opposition.



           5        Q.   So do you have an idea of when the joint



           6   applicants might have FCC approval to conclude this



           7   transaction?



           8        A.   So we have received the Hart–Scott–Rodino



           9   Antitrust Approval from the Department of Justice.  And



          10   based on FCC precedent and the absence of opposition,



          11   we anticipate that the FCC will approve the transaction



          12   sometime during the first quarter of 2017.



          13        Q.   Do any state commissions other than Utah



          14   require Windstream and Earthlink to obtain approval



          15   before closing this transaction?



          16        A.   Yes.  The application filed with the Utah



          17   Commission lists on page number 7 all of the states



          18   that require approval.



          19        Q.   And have applications been filed in all of



          20   those states?



          21        A.   Yes.



          22        Q.   And I see that the New York application has



          23   been submitted as Exhibit B to the Utah application; is



          24   that right?



          25        A.   Yes, that's correct.
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           1        Q.   And are the applications that have been filed



           2   in other jurisdictions substantially similar to the



           3   Utah and New York applications?



           4        A.   Yes.



           5        Q.   Have any of the states in which approval is



           6   required approved the transaction as of today?



           7        A.   Yes.  Georgia, Maryland, and the District of



           8   Columbia have approved the transaction.



           9        Q.   And have those approvals been submitted to



          10   the Utah Commission?



          11        A.   Yes.  They were filed with the Commission on



          12   December 19th as Supplemental Exhibit No. 3.



          13        Q.   Have any other states approved?



          14        A.   Yes.  Just yesterday, we received the



          15   approval from the Louisiana Public Service Commission.



          16        Q.   And I will represent that we have filed that



          17   Louisiana approval this morning as Supplemental



          18   Exhibit 4, which we have handed to the Hearing Officer



          19   and to the Division.



          20             Mr. Fletcher, do you have supplemental



          21   Exhibit 4 in front of you?



          22        A.   Yes, I do.



          23        Q.   Is this the communication you received from



          24   the Louisiana Public Service Commission?



          25        A.   Yes.
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           1        Q.   I notice that Louisiana's staff had filed a



           2   protest to the application.  Can you explain that?



           3        A.   That is correct.  At the time we filed the



           4   application, staff could not verify that certain



           5   regulatory fees for one of the EarthLink's Louisiana



           6   subsidiaries had been paid.  As soon as evidence of



           7   that payment was provided, the staff withdrew the



           8   protest, and the application was deemed approved.



           9        Q.   Okay.  In those states that have not yet



          10   approved the application, including Utah, have you



          11   received or are you aware of any protest or opposition



          12   to the transaction?



          13        A.   No.



          14        Q.   Have you received or are you aware of any



          15   other protest or opposition from staff, third parties,



          16   or the public with respect to any state or federal



          17   application for approval of this transaction?



          18        A.   No.



          19        Q.   Have you filed notifications in all states



          20   that require only notification of the proposed



          21   transaction?



          22        A.   Yes.



          23        Q.   Do Windstream and Earthlink have a date on



          24   which they would like to close this transaction?



          25        A.   Yes.  We are targeting to have the
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           1   transaction completed by March 1st, 2017, assuming we



           2   have received all of the required approvals.



           3        Q.   All right.  Can you please offer a summary of



           4   why you believe this transaction is in the public



           5   interest?



           6        A.   Yes.  Combining Windstream and EarthLink's



           7   resources and experience will provide each with access



           8   to the other company's advanced network capabilities,



           9   technical and financial strength, and complimentary



          10   services, which together will enable the existing Utah



          11   subsidiaries of both companies to continue to offer and



          12   to expand a broad range of high quality competitive



          13   services to enterprise and residential customers.



          14             The efficiencies and economies of scale



          15   resulting from the transaction will improve the



          16   combined company's economic position, which we expect



          17   will enable it to continue to attract financing, to



          18   invest in, and offer new and innovative services.



          19             Enabling small and medium-sized carriers to



          20   achieve such efficiencies tends to create economically



          21   stable competitors, which serves the public interest by



          22   enhancing competition.



          23             The transaction will also be transparent to



          24   customers.  Customers will not experience any immediate



          25   change in their service or the rates, terms, or
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           1   conditions of service as a result of the transaction.



           2   Existing price lists will remain in effect subject to



           3   change in the ordinary course of business.



           4             Any future consolidation of the combined



           5   companies' operations that would affect service to Utah



           6   customers would be undertaken pursuant to the



           7   Commission's rules and notice requirements.



           8             MR. EVANS:  Thank you.  Mr. Fletcher is now



           9   available for cross-examination.



          10             MR. JETTER:  No questions from the Division.



          11             ALJ JONSSON:  Thank you.



          12             MR. EVANS:  May we call Sam DeSimone from



          13   EarthLink, please.



          14             ALJ JONSSON:  Mr. DeSimone, do you swear to



          15   tell the truth today?



          16             MR. DeSIMONE:  Yes.



          17             ALJ JONSSON:  All right.  Thank you.  Go



          18   ahead.



          19                         EXAMINATION



          20   BY MR. EVANS:



          21        Q.   Good morning, Mr. DeSimone.  Can you hear me



          22   okay?



          23        A.   Yes.



          24        Q.   For the record, would you please state your



          25   name, your business address, and your position at
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           1   Earthlink.



           2        A.   Sure.  I'm Samuel R. DeSimone, Jr.  My



           3   business address is 1170 Peachtree Street, Suite 900,



           4   Atlanta, Georgia 30309.  I'm the executive



           5   vice-president, general counsel, and secretary of



           6   Earthlink.



           7        Q.   And how long have you held those positions?



           8        A.   I have served as executive vice-president,



           9   general counsel, and secretary of Earthlink since 2000.



          10        Q.   Have you reviewed the joint application filed



          11   by Windstream and Earthlink in Utah on November 16,



          12   2016?



          13        A.   Yes.



          14        Q.   And are you the officer from Earthlink who



          15   signed the verified application?



          16        A.   Yes.



          17        Q.   So you have personal knowledge of the details



          18   of this transaction and the facts contained in the



          19   application?



          20        A.   Yes.



          21        Q.   Is Earthlink requesting that the Commission



          22   approve this transaction through informal proceedings



          23   as described in the Commission's rules?



          24        A.   Yes.



          25        Q.   Were you present and could you hear
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           1   Mr. Fletcher's testimony on the telephone this morning?



           2        A.   Yes.



           3        Q.   Apart from the information contained in the



           4   supplemental exhibits and the information offered by



           5   Mr. Fletcher in his testimony, do you have any changes



           6   or corrections to make to the joint application?



           7        A.   No changes or corrections.



           8        Q.   Have you received or are you aware of any



           9   opposition from third parties or the public to the FCC



          10   Section 214 application that's been filed?



          11        A.   No.



          12        Q.   Have you received or are you aware of any



          13   notices or correspondence from any state utility



          14   commission denying the party's application for approval



          15   of the transaction?



          16        A.   No.



          17        Q.   Have you received or are you aware of any



          18   objection or opposition from regulators, third parties,



          19   or the public to any application for approval filed



          20   with any state commission?



          21        A.   No.



          22        Q.   Is Earthlink or any of its subsidiaries



          23   serving as an incumbent local exchange carrier anywhere



          24   in Utah?



          25        A.   No.

�                                                                          16







           1        Q.   Would you like to offer a summary of why you



           2   believe this transaction is in the public interest?



           3        A.   Sure.  The telecommunications industry has



           4   been experiencing and continues to experience rapid



           5   innovative and technological advances that have led to



           6   an increasingly competitive environment for carriers



           7   like Windstream and Earthlink and their Utah operating



           8   companies.



           9             This transaction will combine the resources



          10   of two well-established providers that have long



          11   demonstrated their ability to deliver high quality



          12   service to Utah customers.



          13             Through combining the financial, technical,



          14   and managerial expertise of Windstream and Earthlink,



          15   their Utah operating entities will be strengthened and,



          16   therefore, better able to compete in the market for



          17   telecommunications services to the benefit of all Utah



          18   customers.



          19             The transaction will have no negative impact



          20   on current customers of Windstream or EarthLink in



          21   Utah.  It is designed so that the current customers



          22   will receive the same high quality service they have



          23   come to expect without any interruption and without



          24   change to service offerings, rates, or terms and



          25   conditions.
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           1             Combining forces with Windstream will help



           2   ensure and improve the ability of the Earthlink



           3   subsidiaries in Utah to deploy and maintain innovative



           4   and advanced telecommunications offerings, benefiting



           5   Utah customers and serving the public interest,



           6   convenience, and necessity.



           7             MR. EVANS:  Thank you.  Mr. DeSimone is



           8   available for cross-examination.



           9             MR. JETTER:  I have no questions.



          10             ALJ JONSSON:  Thank you.



          11             MR. EVANS:  That concludes my case in chief.



          12             ALJ JONSSON:  Thank you.  Mr. Jetter?



          13             MR. JETTER:  Thank you.  The Division would



          14   like to call and have sworn in Mr. Ron Slusher.



          15             ALJ JONSSON:  Mr. Slusher, do you swear to



          16   tell the truth?



          17             MR. SLUSHER:  I do.



          18             ALJ JONSSON:  Thank you.



          19                         EXAMINATION



          20   BY MR. JETTER:



          21        Q.   Mr. Slusher, would you please state your name



          22   and occupation for the record.



          23        A.   My name is Ron Slusher, S as in Sam,



          24   L-U-S-H-E-R.  I'm a utility technical consultant for



          25   the Division of Public Utilities.
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           1        Q.   Thank you.  And in the course of your



           2   employment with the Division of Public Utilities, have



           3   you had the opportunity to review the joint application



           4   in this docket along with the exhibits that were filed



           5   with the joint application?



           6        A.   I have.



           7        Q.   And did you create and cause to be filed with



           8   the Commission a memorandum from the Division dated



           9   December 7th, 2016?



          10        A.   I did.



          11        Q.   Have you had an opportunity to review three



          12   supplemental exhibits that were filed December 19th,



          13   2016, along with a fourth supplemental exhibit that was



          14   filed this morning, December 21, 2016?



          15        A.   I have.



          16        Q.   And do any of those exhibits or the



          17   information contained within them change the



          18   recommendation of the Division?



          19        A.   They do not.



          20        Q.   And does the December 7th, 2016,



          21   recommendation of approval, along with the explanation



          22   of that recommendation included in that filing, remain



          23   the position of the Division?



          24        A.   Yes, it does.



          25             MR. JETTER:  I'd like to move at this time to
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           1   enter the December 7th, 2016, filing from the Division



           2   titled "Memorandum" on the document and also titled



           3   "Comments from the Division of Public Utilities" into



           4   the docket.



           5             ALJ JONSSON:  Any objection?



           6             MR. EVANS:  No objection.



           7             ALJ JONSSON:  Thank you.



           8        Q.   (By Mr. Jetter) Are you aware of any



           9   opposition to this filing?



          10        A.   I have not seen any or heard of any.



          11        Q.   Thank you.  Do you believe that approval of



          12   the application for this merger would be just,



          13   reasonable, and in the public interest?



          14        A.   Yes.



          15             MR. JETTER:  I have no further questions.



          16   Mr. Slusher is available for cross-examination.



          17             ALJ JONSSON:  Any questions?



          18             MR. EVANS:  I have no questions.  Thank you.



          19             ALJ JONSSON:  Thank you all very much.  I do



          20   have what I need, so I believe we can close this



          21   hearing.  An order will issue shortly.



          22             MR. EVANS:  Thank you very much.  Thanks to



          23   the callers.



          24             (The proceedings concluded at 9:46 a.m.)



          25
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